SB20 World Championship 2025

Question for Officials

Date: 2025-01-23

Question No: 04
Question For: Protest Committee

Question:
In race 9 yesterday there was an incident at the first WW mark. We were on Port and had
to keep clear of starboard tackers on layline for the mark. We had two more port tackers
on our hip and we asked for room due to the starboard tackers coming. We tacked in
order to keep clear of the starboard tackers and there was minor contact with the port
tackers that did not keep clear of us. Could the umpire that gave us a penalty please
provide some more insight on how to handle this situation? Thank you, Chris Rast

Answer:
Good day Chris

Sure thing, the umpires would be happy to discuss the aforementioned incident with you.
Suggest to meet in the big lounge area with air conditioning (beside the gym) at level 2 of
One15 marina at around 11:15h before the competitors meeting if you should be
available. Thanks.
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